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DESCRIPTION

Seventeenth-century rubbing from the Stele for the Sacrifice to the Confucius Temple by
Shi Chen, in one volume in concertina form, on paper, 29.4 cm x 17.5 cm.

The stele was erected in AD 168, traditionally accredited to calligrapher Cai Yong (133-
192), as a monument for the sacrifice by Shi Chen, a minister of the Lu State, to
Confucius Temple in Qufu, Shandong, where the stele is currently reserved.

This rubbing was made in the seventeenth century. The historical cracks and perforations
still appear thin between the characters “baowen” % in Column Six and “jiubai” /L &
in Column Seven and do not damage the character “meng” ¢ in Column Eight; these five
characters remain visually complete in form. These physical features are unique in the
seventeenth-century rubbings of this inscription.

The copy collected in the Harvard-Yenching Library was made after 1850, as that in the
Institute for Research in Humanities, Kyoto University was.

The first page of this rubbing and the last page of the 691 postscript (carved into the
original stele) are missing.

This rubbing was owned, successively, by Ruan Yuan (1764-1849), an official and
evidential scholar who catalogued this inscription in his bibliography, and Wu Xizai
(1799-1870), a seal carver and calligrapher.
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